FINAL AGENDA
FORREST C. SOTH CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER REGULAR MEETING
4755 SW GRIFFITH DRIVE FEBRUARY 6, 2006
BEAVERTON, OR 97005 6:30 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER:
ROLL CALL:
PROCLAMATIONS:
PRESENTATIONS:
06015 Presentation on Metro-Proposed Bond Measure for the Protection of
Natural Areas, Clean Water, and Fish and Wildlife Habitat
VISITOR COMMENT PERIOD:

~ COUNCIL ITEMS:

STAFF ITEMS:
CONSENT AGENDA:
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 23, 2006
06016 Traffic Commission Issue No. TC §89 - Parking Restrictions on the Public
Streets of Murray Grove Townhomes (Eagle Ridge)
06017 Authorize Purchase of Taxlots 1S1 16AD 2600 (4675 SW Main Avenue
and 4605 SW Main Avenue) and 1S1 16AD 2700 (12820 SW First Street)
and Transfer Resolution (Resolution No. 3849)
06018 Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Apply for and Enter into a $1 Million
Loan with State of Oregon, Department of Energy to Expand and Extend
the Beaverton Central Plant at The Round (Resolution No. 3850)
06019 Transfer of Road Jurisdiction from the Oregon Department of

Transportation (ODOT) to the City of Beaverton (Resolution No. 3851)



Contract Review Board:

06020 Waiver of Sealed Bidding and Award Contract to Provide Structural
Engineering Services for Seismic Upgrade Project for City Hall from the
Beaverton School District Contract and Approve CM/GC Solicitation
Process for Construction of the Project

WORK SESSION:
06021 Work Session on Graffiti Issues
PUBLIC HEARINGS:
06022 Development Services Fee Schedule Amendment (Resolution No. 3852)

06023 A Public Hearing to Determine a List of Projects to Submit to Metro for
Receiving Local Legacy Program Funds from the Proposed 2006 Metro
Nature In Neighborhoods Bond Measure

ORDINANCE:
First Reading

06024 An Ordinance Amending Provisions of the Nuisance Code Chapter 5.05
of the Beaverton Code (Ordinance No. 4380)

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

In accordance with ORS 192.660 (2) (h) to discuss the legal rights and duties of the
governing body with regard to litigation or litigation likely to be filed and in accordance
with ORS 192.660 (2) (e) to deliberate with persons designated by the governing body to
negotiate real property transactions and in accordance with ORS 192.660 (2) (d) to
conduct deliberations with the persons designated by the governing body to carry on
labor negotiations. Pursuant to ORS 192.660 (3), it is Council’s wish that the items
discussed not be disclosed by media representatives or others.

ADJOURNMENT

This information is available in large print or audio tape upon request. In addition,
assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, or qualified bilingual interpreters
will be made available at any public meeting or program with 72 hours advance notice.
To request these services, please call 503-526-2222/voice TDD.



AGENDA BILL

Beaverton City Council
Beaverton, Oregon

SUBJECT: Presentation on Metro Proposed Bond FOR AGENDA OF: 02-06-06 BILL NO: 06015
Measure for the Protection of Natural Areas,
Clean Water, and Fish and Wildlife Habitat
Mayor’s Approval;
DEPARTMENT OF ORIGIN:  Mayor
DATE SUBMITTED: 1/27/06
CLEARANCES:

PROCEEDING: PRESENTATION EXHIBITS: None

BUDGET IMPACT

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT APPROPRIATION
REQUIRED$0 BUDGETED$0 REQUIRED $0

INFORMATION FOR CONSIDERATION:

Metro Council President David Bragdon and Councilor Susan McLain will present information to the
City Council on the development of a proposed bond measure, currently under consideration by the
Metro Council, for the protection of natural areas, clean water, and fish and wildlife habitat. The Metro
Council is expected to refer the measure to the voters at the November 2006 election.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Listen to presentation.

Ag nda Bill No: 06015




06010

DRAFT

BEAVERTON CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 23, 2006

CALL TO ORDER:

The Regular Meeting of the Beaverton City Council was called to order by Mayor
Rob Drake in the Forrest C. Soth Council Chamber, 4755 SW Giriffith Drive,
Beaverton, Oregon, on Monday, January 23, at 6:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Present were Mayor Drake, Couns. Catherine Arnold, Betty Bode, Dennis Doyle
and Fred Ruby. Coun. Stanton was excused. Also present were City Attorney
Alan Rappleyea, Chief of Staff Linda Adlard, Finance Director Patrick O'Claire,
Community Development Director Joe Grillo, Engineering Director Tom Ramisch,
Library Director Ed House, Operations/Maintenance Director Gary Brentano,
Human Resources Director Nancy Bates, Police Chief David Bishop and City
Recorder Sue Nelson.

PRESENTATIONS:

Tualatin Hills Park and Recreation District Comprehensive Plan Update
Presentation

Doug Menke, Assistant General Manager for Tualatin Hills Park and Recreation
District (THPRD) introduced himself and Jim McElhinny, the Director of Park and
Recreational Services. He thanked Council for the opportunity to present the
Comprehensive Plan Update. He said THPRD had always considered the City of
Beaverton to be a great partner and the park district was the service provider for
the City as well as unincorporated areas of Washington County.

He explained the Project Overview (in the record) included some key objectives
that the park district would be attempting to reach through the Comprehensive
Plan Update. He said those key objectives involved vision and mission
statements, critical inventory for the parks as well as facilities, identifying future
needs and priorities, goals, policies, standards, and action plans. He said a
critical component was to involve district residents in planning for the future and
ensure THPRD was listening to the needs of the residents.



Beaverton City Council
Minutes - January 26, 2006

Page 2

He noted that in the project schedule they were well in their kickoff stage, which
included identifying future needs. He said reaching out to all respective agencies
that were involved with the park district as well as the public was part of that
determination. He said they were moving well into the third phase as far as
development of the Comprehensive Plan and aiming for adoption of the Plan in
September 2006.

Menke said the THPRD project team was made up of a variety of different
committees including the THPRD Board, THPRD Staff with Sarah Cleek as
Project Manager, an in-house Staff Advisory Committee and a Project
Management Team. He noted there was a consulting firm covering a variety of
different topics, a Project Technical Advisory Committee and a Project Public
Advisory Committee. He said that Alan Whitworth from the City of Beaverton
Planning Department was involved with the Technical Advisory Committee and
Councilor Dennis Doyle was involved with Public Advisory Committee. He
explained that the Advisory Committee served as an opportunity to reach out to
residents and individuals that have a particular interest in the district. He said the
Technical Committee reached out to the School District, the Cities of Beaverton,
Tigard and Hillsboro, respective other special districts within the area and some
key planning groups. He noted that they would reach out to the public with
surveys and different areas of commitment that would help the district better
understand what the public wanted.

Menke said they had several general community meetings and the advisory
committee groups had started to meet. He noted that they had recently
completed their telephone survey which they had provided as a handout (in the
record) to Council. He said the survey was interesting and it was intriguing to
find that the residents were active, engaged and had an opinion.

He said the THPRD Project Website was another tool they used for interaction
with the public. He explained that there were opportunities to fill out surveys on
the website and that the park district would provide surveys in an effort to collect
input from a broad base of individuals.

Jim McElhinny addressed Council and said the consultant team they had put
together for the Comprehensive Plan Update was an interesting group. He said
they were led by the Cogan-Owens Cogan Group from Portland, Oregon. He
noted they were a great firm that had done a wonderful job of guiding the
direction of the Comprehensive Plan. He said they had put together a team
which consisted of Alta Planning and Design which assisted the park district with
an update of the Trails Master plan. He said another member of the team was
Ballard*King, a consulting firm based out of Denver, Colorado. He said they
provided an outside set of eyes that looked at how the park district operated on a
day-to-day basis. He said that included everything from programming,
maintenance operations and the financial structure of THPRD. He said they
were made up of individuals who had worked for park and recreation



Beaverton City Council
Minutes - January 26, 2006

Page 3

departments across the country; they had an interesting outlook concerning how
other agencies operated. He said this outside look had been very beneficial for
the park district.

McElhinny said Davis, Hibbitts, and Midgehall was the firm that helped with
public outreach, and surveying. He explained that they developed the
questionnaire Council would be receiving. He said that Opsis Architects was
analyzing THPRD buildings and facilities to help evaluate those buildings and
facilities and how they currently served the park district as well as their life span.

McElhinny referred to project elements included in the Plan as current and future
facility and program needs. He said they wanted to look at how the facilities
were serving the community currently and what facilities and buildings the park
district would need in the future. He said another element was maintenance and
operation standards and practices. He said they were looking to see if all
neighborhood or community parks would be maintained the same way or if there
should be different levels of maintenance. He explained the financing
mechanisms and revenue sources element would evaluate future needs. He
said THPRD had just completed a long term financial plan along with the Twenty
Year Plan update that would give them a good direction. He said the Trails Plan
Element was for trails that were off-street as well as in the district, multi-use in
nature and designed to connect neighborhoods to schools to commercial areas
to mass transit. He said the Action Plan included Goals, Policies and Actions
and was an explanation of how they would get to where they wanted to be after
they analyzed all the feedback they were seeking. He said the supporting maps
would also help guide the district.

McElhinny said there were core questions they hoped to answer from the
Comprehensive Plan update. He said these questions were reflected in the
guestionnaire he distributed to Council (in the record). He said THPRD wanted
to know what the most important needs were for the future park district facilities,
programs and services. He said they wanted to look at the types of buildings and
programs to be offered in the future.

McEihinny said THPRD was currently doing well, but they were interested in
finding out what the significant gaps were in the program and facility areas and
what they would need to focus on in the future. He said they would look at
specific geographic areas within the park district to see if some had greater
needs than others.

McElhinny noted that Councilor Bode had been a great help and supporter of a
new program called the Recmobile. He said the RecMobile was an ambulance
van that had been donated to THPRD by Metro West Ambulance and would be
filled with recreational equipment. He said THPRD staff would take the
RecMobile to neighborhoods within the district for residents that typically could
not get to the recreation facilities for a number of different reasons. He said



Beaverton City Council
Minutes - January 26, 2006

Page 4

those reasons might include kids that could not get to a park facility because the
parents were working. He said they were looking at that sort of vehicle for
getting THPRD's message out to the community.

McElhinny noted that recreational needs in the park district were changing. He
described how the 1997 Twenty-year Master Plan had recommended the
development of skate parks. He noted that a skate park had been built at the
district complex on 158th and Walker Road and it was very popular. He said
they were seeking to find out what kinds of change would need to take place for
future demands on facilities and parks and what should the district do to respond
to those changes.

McElhinny said the park district would involve others through an active public
outreach as explained earlier in the presentation. He said information about
upcoming public meetings or other opportunities to be involved in the study could
be found on THPRD’s Website, the Speaker's Bureau, and through the planned
open houses. He noted the next open house would be in July 2006. He said
they would like the opportunity to go out and speak to other interested groups in
the community.

McElhinny thanked Council for the opportunity to speak that evening. He said for
more information the contact person for this project was Sarah Cleek at (503)
629-6305, ext. 2931.

Coun. Doyle referred to members of the Consultant Team Ballard*King and
asked what kind of a product would be realized from their work. He asked if it
would be a substantial document to help with day-to-day operations as well as
recommendations for maintenance and standards.

McElhinny said that was what they were anticipating and that would be folded
into the rest of the Comprehensive Plan.

Menke said they were hoping for some interesting outcome information. He said
that as McElhinny indicated, THPRD believed they were very good at what they
did. He noted that they wanted to find out if the surveys said they were as good
as they thought they were.

Coun. Doyle said the questions THPRD raised in the presentation were critical to
the costs that drove the district in terms of maintenance and follow up. He said
the presentation asked excellent questions that needed answers. He said he
thought it was excellent that they were using a company removed from the day-
to-day operations; it was a great way to get a good perspective.

Coun. Arnold commended THPRD for their outreach to the community,
especially with the Citizens with Disabilities community. She referred to current



Beaverton City Council
Minutes - January 26, 2006

Page 5

and future facilities and program needs of residents and asked if they were
looking at areas outside their current boundaries.

McElhinny said they were looking in all areas of the park district and also the
alternate service area as set by the Senate Bill 122 process. He said a good
example of the park district in a partnership with Portland Community College
(PCC) was to use 33 acres on the Rock Creek Campus. He said the park district
was going to construct a recreation facility to be used by the college and the
citizens in that fast growing area. He said THPRD would not have to acquire 33
acres of land at the current prices. He said they were seeking out those sorts of
opportunities as well.

Coun. Arnold asked if THPRD was planning for the Bull Mountain area and other
areas that may or may not concede to coming into the park district boundaries.

Menke said presently Bull Mountain was outside their service area and would not
be included in the Comprehensive Update.

Coun. Arnold asked how they were looking at Regional Plans for areas not
currently in the service area, but could be included in the area someday.

Menke said that Bull Mountain specifically would be part of Tigard's planning
area. He said there was a good deal of unincorporated areas at the north end of
the park district (the Bethany area) that were currently not in the park district
area, but within the planning area.

Coun. Arnold asked how they were looking at regional plans for connective trails.

Menke said THPRD was very involved in regional planning. He said they made
the same presentation to the Metro Council earlier as well as having on going
discussions regarding the west-side trails, including the Beaverton Powerline
Trail. He said whenever possible the trails were linked and working with other
agencies was a critical tool in that process since the park district was not a
permitting agency.

Coun. Arnold noted that she had seen a device for park districts that was a trash
can that was 10-12 feet tall that was installed below ground level.

Menke said the park district currently had some of those trash cans. He
explained that one could only see the portion of the trash can that was above the
ground. He said this type of trash can enabled compaction and reduced
maintenance costs. He said the Center Street Park had several of these trash
cans.

Coun. Ruby said he was part of the group that toured the Mt. Williams Property.
He said he enjoyed walking up to the high point of the property and viewing the





























































































Ist and Main
Property Location

City of o & 320 480 640
Beaverton =
1%
HENRY -
st »
¢ .x.
" .
> x B
<, B S
ol a
> LW
o o
wnd i
b

3RD st
y .
N Cw - -
. - .
, . « ; s
~. }
B 4
c
w
« .
18
— ’ uy
4 >
- w - «
6TH sT . ‘=
. . § Py
. z i = .
PEARL sT e .
L E G E N D ) -
D Properties to be Acquired o .
Coty of e w m wm a L v
Beaverton - s

N 11
R S
N -
N
\»»\* "
. o >
= A .
.
. oo A
L ™

15116AD02600

i
>
<

Source Data
‘ City of Beaverton -
Building Feotprint- Current as of January 2001

METRO - Regonal Land Information System
Street Names - Last Updated on October 2005
Lightrail Station/ Line - Last Updated on August 2005

- Washington County -

e o Taxlots- Last updated on January 2006

Disclaimer

This product 1s for information purposes only and may

! not have been preparsd for, or be sutable for, iegal,

. enginesnng, of surveying purposes Users of this

: information should review, or consult, the pamary data

v, and information sources to ascertain the usability of the

| information This map represents the best data available

L. at the tima of publication While reasonable effort has

been made to msure the accuracy of the informaton

R shown on tis page, the City of Beaverton assumes no
H B responsibility, or liabuiity, for any errors, omissions, or use

of this information Metadata available on request

POF Version of tis map 1s Available Online @ T \MAPSWayor\06_0030_1st_and_Man pdf

\_2006106_DO30 mxd

yor_:

S1_Ma

o1/232005

GIS/RDB






















































-

N
|
l SUNSET HIGHWAY

SHEET 2

N\\g

SHEET 4 |

o - ——

\\\\\“*‘

<5
\\\\ < -\-

\\\\\\\\\\@ ........
ONT L

|
i ‘
O

I

OREGON DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION | Section | camelot Intchge.— Sylvan Intchge. Scale 1:2000 Meters
JURISDICTIONAL Highway | Sunset Highway Date September, 2005
TRANSFER County Washington County File JT769

EXHIBIT A SHEET 1 0OF 6

See Drawing 1A-22-20










UNIT 2

Permanent Easement For Sound Wall To Be Retained

Permanent Easements To Be \[ransferred

W
(@2
=3
N
Pointer Road R/W, To Be Transferred
|6 . o
—
\o |
o A
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Section | camelot Intchge.— Sylvan Intchge. Scale 1:500 Meters

JURISDICTIONAL Highway | Sunset Highway Date September, 2005
_ 7[ TRANSFER County Washington County File JT769
o EXHIBIT A SHEET 4 OF 6 See Drawing 1A-22-20

























































































































